6[ C@aso mafural gas @ompany

6[ C@aso, gexas
ADDRESS REPLY TO

:Wt l‘;, lb)é—' POST OFFICE BOX 9957

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

Mr. a. L. rorter

Secretary and Lirector

Uil Conservation Commission
Box 71

Sunta Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This is a request for administrative approval for a well dually conpleted in
the Bleacu Mesa Verde focl and Tepacito Pictured ClLiffs focl. The &1 Paso
Hetural Gas Compeny San Juan 27~5 Unit No. 31 (BM) ie locatec 390 feet from
theﬂorthlkmand?%feettmtheﬂutunecfsecucuah, Township 27 North,
Range > West, N.M.F.M., Ric Arriba County, New Mexicc.

This well has been completed in the Foint Lodkout and Cliff House sections of
the Mesa Verde furmation and in the Pictured Cliffs formatiu. Campletion has
been accomplished in the following manner:

i. 10 3/4" surface casing set at 173 feet with 15¢ sacks of cement
circulated to the surface.

2. 7 53/¢" intermediate casing set at 3607 feet with 200 sacks of
cement. Top of the cement is at 2500 feet, which is sbove the
top uf the Pictured CLiffs st 3403 feet.

3+ 5 1/2" liner set from 3570 feet to 5€36 feet with 300 sacks of
cement.

4.  The casing aend liner were tested for leaks before perforating.

2. The Foint Loukout secticn was perforated L four intervals and
fractured with water =né sand.

v+  The Cliff House section was perforated in Tive intervals and
fractured with water and sand.

i+ The Fictured Cliffs formmatiun wes perforated in two intervals
wad fractured with water ond sand.

“s ALl perforations were cleaned ocut after treatment and completion
vas accomplished by setting a Baker Model "HGJ" production packer
on 2" EUE tubing at 3550 feet with tubing perforaticus set opposite
the Foint Lookout perforaticne. 1 1/4" EUE tubing siphcn string
was run with tubing perforations set opposite the Pictured Cliffs
verforaticns. The Folnt Lookout €as vill be produced through the
& tublng and the Fictured Cliffs gos through the casing.

Yo Initlal potential tests have been run and commarcial production
has been focund in both zones. A packer leakage test Las been run
and witnessed by a member of the Aztec office of the Cil Conservation
Commission. This test shows no cummnicaticn in the wall bore between
the two producing fi mations,
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Administrative approval 18 requestec Jor the dual cugpletica te allow production
frum boti xnwwm producing formetions, elliminating the high iaitial ecost of
arilling twe separate wells,

The acreage cedicatec to this well is within the Sas Juan 2/-5 Uult, and is bounded
on the East Ly the Sen Juan 27-4 Unit. Since El Puso Naturnl Gos Company is the
cvperator of bLoth units, permission has uot Leen scught from .y other operator

W dually complete this well., BZnclused are:

(2, T cupies of the scuemstic diagran of tbe mecnsalesl installations.

{b) Mo coples of the affidavit from the packer setting cumpany stating
that the packer used was set st the depth shuwa.,

(¢ Two coples of the packer leakage test as ubserved by o member of

the L1l Conservation Coammission.
(d) Two copies of the initicl potential test shcwing coumercial
»ivduction frcm the two formations.

Coples f the eicctrical and radivuctive lugs will be sent o you under separate
cover.

It is intendec ‘o Jecicate the £/2 of Sectiocn 28, Tuwwnmshiy 27 North, Range o West
to the Mesa Verue formation and the NE/4 of Section 24, Tuwwuship 27 North, Range
y West tu the rictured Cliffs formatica.

Any further infurmation required will be furnished upon your request. Toauk yoa
for ywar conslderation in this matter.

Yours very truly,

OR'G'NAL SIGNED E.S. OBERLY

E. & Uberly,
Division Petroleum Engineer

BSC :dgb
cc: BNNMOCC (Buwer:y .rnold) (2)

USGS (Phil MeGrata)



